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GLIMFSES OF OUR LOCAL HISTORY
The Tmportant Fvante in Our Town's Bevelopaont Interestingly Sketohed
by Mre, Laila Craves (Mrs. Sidney) { Mentioned in Feglster of
Prevqus Iele 1904)

In the year 1820, three men came up the Arcostoock River froa New Erunewlok and
¥ade s olesring a short diotance below the |nuhﬁfhf the Presgque Irle etream. They
vers Lewle end Cherles Johnsoo and Mr. Hilliln;huﬂrut. They had the whole country
to the=selves. Thelrs wae the onl: caspflire is all the vest raglon of wilderness,

Spon they were followsd by others, and in 1825 there were meven fanilies living in
thelr log bouses on the rlver banks. The river belng the thorocughfare, naturslly

the flrst settlers made thelr homes as Aerr it B pomslble. ALL

thelr supplies werc brovght from Mer Brunswick in boats poled up the rlvers .

Seventy-flve yearn sgo, the land on which the village of Presquo Iale in sltuated
was g oadpr awemp, inhablted solely by the pow coveted prizes of thke huntssan. At
the fovt of Loadsmy Street was a deap muck hole that has been Cilled in to the depth
of three or four fest., Fort and lcademy Streets, was s apruce knol and there waz
ancthar dry spot beyrond Fort Street, swamp land north to Chaos. *hite'sm fara and south

ﬁfﬂ"“ %o the Fyan farm. The South half of the town was originally known a3 letter F. Range
2] the Morth half, Letter G, Renge 2, later the tomm of Maysville was annexed to P
Presque Tsle in 1882, glving ue stown 12 miles long and & +1les wide, In 1628 Mr.
Ifenonis Falrbenoke, of Troy, Welds County, made a olearing on the baak of the Presque-
E$;1ﬂ£ Tale stream about where the Arocstock Lusber Co.'r mill now stands nnd later obtrined
from the State a grant of a mile sguare of land on conditlon that he would ereot and
malntein o maw mand grist mill. The material for the mill war londed wpon two batteaux
at 01d Town, and two man poled sach batteau wp the Pencbacot to its head watera,
hauled sorcas the portage to the Arcostook, boate! down the Aroostook to the mouth of

the Presgue Tele stream, then up the atresm to the mlll site. Any one kaving been a

paseenger on the londed boat, hteing poled up a ewlft streem, can huve nome ldes of what
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an undertaking this must Leve been, Robert Wolann, en adepted som of Yr. Pairbanks,
poled one of the boats and made n cle~ring on what 1a now tha Charles Pheir farm, and
erected a log houss, which is still standing, or was a {ew years ago.
Mir. Verunue Chandler oame in 1834 mnd he with Ellas Blodgett, who came about the
same time, kept "Bachelor's hall" in this bouse bullt by Robert HoCann.
Around the Fairbapk's mill thers soon sprang up & little srettlement which for some
time wam known as " Falrbanks™. Wr. Cook tells us in his story of aarly days published
in the PIndependent®™, that two years before ¥r. Falrbanks caze here, one Pater Bull
bullt a =11]) on tha Presque Imsle atream; oo what i now Walter Steven's fors, and thet
but for the superlor business and enterpriee of Balrbanks, who drew the business (rom
Peter Bull's will, our village would huve boen located there, certainly s much more
desairable location than the one chosren by lennie Falrbanks, The mills bullt hy Mr.
Falrbanks were primitive affeirs. In the grist =1ll sll varieties of grain were ground
in ons run of etones, andone can epally imagine thet the bread of the early settlers
was not of the whitest., The fireat flour in town wee not, however, ground in the =lll,
for previous to its completlon Mr. Joseph Ireland had & hand mill, turped by a orank
oalled "Ireland's Coffes Mill®, with which he ground wheat and other grain. The
house=kesper who was fortupnate enoogh to have s barrel of Ealtlmore or Gonense flour
in the house was often celled upon to lean to her nelghbors when there wan company
expeotad.
Table delicacles were fow in these daye and many schemes were entared lnto to
pupply the nesded wvarlety. Arple ples were imitated by outtlng pumpkin ipte thin sl
slices, sweetened with molasses or brown sugsr, and made pold with home made
vinegar, made lar;cly from the sap of the biraoh trea, There were times when the adage
" neceselty ls the mother of invention" was of'ten demonstrated. Qullting partles

wers the great sccial events durlng the autusn and early Tinter,



A PICNEER PREACHER WLO EAD TO HUSTLE
Tn 1829 the roed from Houlten vas out through to Momtlioello. All north of that

point to Presque Isle, then known ag ™ Feirbapks®, was al-ost s trackless wilderness
except for vinter ronds used by lumbermen. The [irst olergyman who ocame herc was the
Rev. Mr. Plogree, a mlssionary of the Wethodint Soolety. He came in 183%, [Hle field

of labor lncluded Foulton, Patten, Masurdie, Ashlend, Presque Tsle and Fort Feirlleld.
Over this territory he traveled om foot, winter mnd susmer, for two years presching

in luwbar osmps and the smell seiilements, traveling many mlles on enow sloes in winter,
and suffering many hardehipe. In 1840, Hr. Leonard Reed came down tho Aroostook Rlver

from Maseriis with his Camily and household goods on a raft, snd tuilt on the site of
the present Presque Isle Fotel, the house now occeupled by “r. J. B. Smart. Fe kept a
hotel, Fle ouptomers being for the most part lumberwen, es lumber ing wns the prinel-
pal business of the country. Thers were no stores at thiz time. Mr. “alrbanks kept a

1ittle tobacoo, Tum ete. in kie nill, which it im pafe to conelude he sold at a fair

margin of preofit. Capt. Mozes Roee, Benjamin Whidden, Janes Clouvdmen and Fmmons
Writoose came in 1841, and settled on the Houlton road. TheParson's farm orlginelly
the property of Mezsre. Jogimh and 0. ¥, Rowle and Solomon Parsons, father of ¥r. Geo.
A, Parecna. They were lumbermen and reized hey and grain for thelr lumber opersatlons.
Capt. Relfe, g wetersn of the Aroostook wae was on e of the first to settle lp the

porth kalf of the tosn. Hls atorles of how he onrried hie grain to the Falrhank's
@111 on his back, through the forest gulded by a spotted lino, and brought bhis flour
and grocerles in the same manner are interesting. When Oupt. Rrlfe bought his firet
supplies of Wr, Falrbanks, pork cost £50 per harrel, flour #20 per brrrel, tee #1 per
pound ard molasses #1 per gellon. Mr. John Allen came to toen in 1840, and olemred
the Carm now owned hy Mr. Sazuel C. Oreenlaw. BMr. Allen woo one of Presiue Tele's
most prominent citizens. The lest years of his 1ife warc spent ¥ith his son in Callif-

ornla. OJur town olock was a gift from bim,

MAIL ON HORSEBACK AHD THE PICHEER SCHOOL MA'AW
In 1842 the flrst mail came to Presrue Tale, brought on horseback fron Houltonm.

vy, Noah Chandler, of Youlton "line store®,, wan the [irat post-master. In LEBA3 Mr.
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Fairbanks bullt the two story hLouse mow standing back of the Tone block, known ss the
Sumper ¥hltoey house. About this time Fleazer Peokard bought Feed's Hotel, and after-
vards sold 't to Sumner Whitney. Fe im turn eold 1t to :im brother Jerry Thitney,
who poved the orlgloel house, cnd built t e house burned 'n the Flre af lEHL,. Mr,
Sumper Whitoey afterwards bought the Fairbenk's house and opened another hotel.

¥r. 3tery Hooper lived in a log house on the Parson's intervale, and in & room
of thls hoise a private sohonl was taught by Mles Susan Hooper, afterwards Mre. [aniel
Duff. Tois was the first school taught in town, The first scho-l taught in the wil =
lage * r over the griet mill. Can cur teachers te—day lmagioe the trinls of tre "
"schorl marn® who hed to "hear lessons® and try to Leep order, with the rattle and jur
o [ the nlll underneeth the sohoolrcom. The date of the bullding of the first achool
houss Is oot known. It vns called the " Med School Fouse" and wem situated on the
Racklif’e farw, Center Line roaed.

Tte pext school wes built in Mayeville in 1844, where the burying pround im, and
the next oce in 1857, rhers tle Cottage !otel nov stands., The old hepdeny =ituated
near whers C. P, Allen's house now standsm was burned in 1860, mnd & new huilding
contalning a town hall, wam built on the site of the prenent sehool hullding. The
nev Adedesy opened Sept. 11, 1860, 'n clierge of Oeorge Curtinm, Jr. and D, D. Hlnes,
as prineizale. In this bollding vee placed the first bell in town. This bell was
rung fer eevercl years by a oeall boy et six in the arrning, trelve at noon snd nine
at night. Torothy Oreves owne p gold doller whiok wes the noney pald her father for
bis mervice as "hellringer”, The St. Jokn Schosl orened in fept. 1884, and the present
klgh Echool bullding vas erected in 1892, The Aosdemy wor moved down town, ard is
konown to ur as the Pomroy building.

The first store wes bullt about 1842, neer where the B & A railrosd erosses maln

street. This is sald to have bheen the flrat store north of Foulton. Tn 1849, a stors



»as bullt where the pew Perry block now stande, and wae ooccupled by D. & A. W. Dudley.
The next one was bullt on the Bolton Corner known as the Tinslow Hall Store. Hext

in order cawe the Dudley s‘ore, now owned by A. M. Smith.

OLDEN TIME SOCIABILITY
There vare about Pifteen or twenty families in the town in 1855. The soclal rel-

ations of the people of that time were of the Iriendliest kind. A friend of our towmn
sas written, " They were a genial, good hearted, genercoun reople, nod enjojed themrelves
exoesdinzly in the soclety they themselves made., This open, [ree hearted, generous
spirit ir still charecteristic of the place. Howhere can m stranger sooner beoome ac-
quainted and be placed st hie ease, end in no village of equal size will a hat passed
around for s worthy object bs more genercualy filled than in Presgue Tale. ? I'r. G. H.
Treeman csme to town about this time ( 1855) and in additlon to the praootice of hinm
profession earried on a drul business, under the firs nome of Rows & Free=zan. Ahout
1867 he sold the drug ntore and opened a herdwere store on “ain Street. In 1837, two
years before the incorporstlon of the town, the Aroostook Pioneer, the first neva-
paper published in Aronetock County, was gntablisked here by Jomenh B. Hall and ¥. &
Gllzan. Mr. M'all edited tle paper for three yemrs, then pald his interest to Mr, Gll-

san who osrrled on the good work until 1968, when he remcved the paper to loulton,
whers 1t has sinc: remsined, Im 1860 ¥r, llall commenced the publloatlon of the

Aroostook Herald in Prescue Isle hut two years later resoved the material to Fort-

land, wvhere 1t wns used in founding the Maine State Press. The next newapaper pub-
lished in town was the "Loyel Sunrise” edited hy Mr. Daniel Stlckney, extablinhed in
1860,

Ta lockhng over some of the first papers published, T wam much impressed by the

consplelous ahsenss of town newn. Twn or three local Ltems in o paper, where a coluan
and a balf was glven up to a glowing deseription of a spirituslistic meeting. Tre

solasors sesmed to be much more used then the ren, In one of these *Miret copiea”
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war & notios stating that the "Ladies Dramntlc Glub® of Preaque Inle wo ld give an
entertainrent for the bepefit of the Soldler's Monument Fund, o wa can spee even in

the early days of our vem the women ha- cluba. Tn 1LB76 the Sunriee wes sold and moved
to Fort Felrfield, where it lived but a short time. The next peper was Lie "Norte
Star", published by I'r. F. G. Perker & Co. After his death 1t wes Bnid to Gearge
H. Collins. ¥r. Hall returned to Presque Tsle Iin 1884, and agaln started the "Herald"
which he editel until Lis deeth, which ococurred con July 5, 1829, After WMr., iall's
death, the Ferald war ®old toc F, 5. Plokford, who retained It only a sh rt time, sell-
Ing "o ¥r. Collina, who oonsnlidated the two papers, glving us the "Ster Kercld® of o
today. About thls time » paper crlled the "Percerat"™ was started, but llved only a
short tire., The infant paper is the Independent.

The [irst Malne Press excurslon which came to the county in 1858 did =uch toward
increaring the populstion of the wilderneses towns., Tre edltcrs wrote glow!ng deserip-
tiocns of the great new country, ite productive moll ard great peossibllitlies and many
more rere lnduced to try thelr forlune here.
The village met with 1ts firat [ire diesster in 1AB0, when almnat the whole north-

orn part o the town burned., "The Ploncer" estimsted the loms at 825,000, Not die-
gouraged, however, by their misfor unen the peonle want at ance to work nnd scom re-
bullt the dlstrict. Tn a "Ploneer™ of that time, T Find the following notloes “the
school in this village commenced lart Monday in aharge of Miss B. Abhie Fall [ nhe 1@
now ¥re, R, A, Bartlett of Caribou) anc kept in the shed adjolning the Feir'banks store,
for want of & batter nlaae, BSoon after the [lre Yr, G, F, A. Johnson came here and
bought out Mr. Hirsm Brackett, who was in trade in a store situsted where the 3. H.
Freeunar's store now {a, and lald the foundatlon of the husinemss whioh alterward ip-
creased under the firm name of Johnaon and Judd and the lete Johneon and Phair. Thie
bringr ua to the time of the war, when Pramsque Insle d!d her part by mending nany brave
men to fight for our own flag. ™lth the rest of the country, our own town felt the
businens depression and flaw & terpriges were engaged in and the town grew very little

at that time,
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In the winter of 1863 the PFalrbanke m!lls were burpned. GDelore this, however,
they lsd besn sold to ¥r, John Allen, The next year ¥r. Sidney Cook bought the mill
privilege and robulit the milla a little farther upstream at n cost of 20,000, Vvr,
Falrtopks left Presjue Isle when ke sold his milla, and spent the rest of his 1ife on
the Tobique Fiver in New Frunewlck, s wife contlpnued to reside here till her death,
which cecurred about 1870, at the home of Columbus Heyford. Ver age wan 93.
The Congregational Church was the first church bullt in town. The soclety was
organized July 25, 1865, with five members, “r. & ¥rs. C. F. A, Johnson, Mr. E. E.
Parkhurst being in this nusber. Before this church was huilt, religlous services
wers hold in school houses and private drellings.
The Baptist Church was crganized in a log schonl house om the Foulton read and is
gald to he the oldest church organiced in the county.
TFE " COLLFYM "™ MIURDFR
In April 1£73, the terrible tragedy ccowred which brought terror to every hesrt
ir the town. A small gquality of zoods had been stolen from "r. Tovid Tudle;'s store
at Dall's ™1le, snd suc-iclon reated wpon one Cullen, e nutive of New Prunavick,
E!;er;rl‘ Gronville Hayden with two other men, “r, Fubbard, n d "r. Bird, went in search
of the thief, finding him in o lumber cemp cwned b one Uwanteck, rnd cn 1% e late,
deolded to spend the night et the cemp. WMhile they slept Cullen kllled r. Fayden and
Mr, Fubbard with an axe, burning thelr bodlesa, the other men swak!ing end b rromlelng
not to tell of hism terrible deed were sllowed to go free. Ther at once, however, gave
the alarm, and a party went in sesrch of the murderer, finding him in a eesllpr of' a
house Lin Castle Hill, where his wife end oh'ld were. Conntnble Fughes of Yapleton with
pix nasiatents sterted For the village with Cullen, were met rhout one mile from thelr
gtarting polat by nbout seventy-five =en in disguises who surrounded them, taking the
prisoner rom them and ‘mnging hinm to o tree £111 he wen dead. Cullern's body was burled

on the Mapleton rosd, mnd bhe locality bears the name of Cullen's Grave to thie day.



Twenty-nine yesrs ago a few public-spirited persons met at the home of Mras. G. A.
Parsons, and organlzed e librery sescolstlon. The members gave from thelr privete
libraries vhat books they oould spare and in this way our public library which to-day
nuabers two thouerand volumes, wes started. Some of the orlginal meabers were, Mr. and

Vre. Parsons, 'r. end ,re. Geo. A. Towell snd !'ra, Lydla Thitney Luee.
PREE’IE TSLE ONCT & S'APORT
It may not be knorn to everyone that Presqua Isle was olmcst a seaport towm, nt
leaet it tad a stegmboet all it owm. Tre boat , the "nathen Perry®™, bulls by Mr,
Eldney Cook, was run h« tween Prerque Isle and Carlbou, cerrying frelght to connect
with the ¥er "runswick R, F., and made a tripto Ashlnnd. The bont was run suocemsfully
two years, and in the spriny and fell, but tle water wne not of rufffclent depth to
make the snterprire a succenns, and the "Nathan Perry" wan Deached nenr t'e covered
bridj;e =iere sle ended ber daye,
Trte covered bridge, which was bullt zeroms the Arocatook in 1858 at s cost of
§ 6,700, wae washed aray 1ln the spring of 1885,4£7### The present bridge was bhullt
tte next su=mer st a cost of ¥ 10,000, TIn 1874 S%r. Theeler ol WNew lampahire, bullt
the flrst starch fectory in torn. It was lccated near the grist mlll. The next year,
the Arnoatnok Stareh Compeny, a stook company, at the head of whieh wae the [irm of
Johnson and "h alr bullt the factory near the Aroontook Frldpe., The satarch busin-
ess has continued to inorease, till now Vo, T. ¥, Phalr orne and operaten 13 lfactories
in this and adioining tomns.
Presque Isle haa for many pears felt the need of a rallroad and such tipe and
thought has been given the mantter. ¥r. U'all, Fditor - the "Hercld™, worked long
and earnestly for a " dlreot line " to coonect »itk the Furopean rnd Noril Anerlcan
R. K. at Mattarankeag. Later, all united to sccure pn Extenslon of the New Brunawlck
R. R., =t which time had been built to Fort Feirfleld vome yeara hefure, and on Thurs-
day, December 1, 1881, o lerge concourre of people aasembled at the atstlon to see the

first rellway traln to steam into Presque Isle. Thls traln had cii hoard the Fessre.
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Burpee and other Llnterssted aen and wae ln charge of the present C. P. Conductor,

Hr. Jerry Holt, with Mr. Dan Loherty &8 englneer. Tho road wae narrow geauge which

wss wldened & [ew years later. The FKew Brunswlok Rullroad vas alterwords sold to the
Canadlan Peolfio Rallroad Co. About thie time Presque Inle firet listened to the musia
of her own brase band, led by Mr. Lewle F. Haeli, cow of Harringtoo, lalne, The town
was connected to the outs ide world by telegraph on January 1382,

On the morning of the first day of May, 1884, coourred the destructive fire which

left nearly the shole business portiom of our town in ruins. Starting in the third
story of tle Joinson end Phalr store on the corner where ihe oew Perry Cullding now
stands, the [ire swept both sides of the street to A, M, Salth'sc store, Then the people
reallzed thelr necd of an organlzed flre department and ' he present Fire Coazpany

was orzanlszed that year. Before manoy monthe the village was rebullt zs ve aee it
today. The years ol 1887 and 1BBE were oarked ones ln tle progrens of our town,
During the summer of 1887 the water works was constructed st the coet of § 30,000,
Tre Fleotrie Light Cc. was orgenised, the lighte being turned on 1n Teoc. of the same
year. The Flrst Natlonal Baok opened its doors for buslness on Jan. 2, 1BHE with a
capltal of § 50,000, In 1892 the Merchant's Trust and Backing Co, was organized.
In 1893 we were connected witl neighboring Lowns hy tclephone and now we zan have speesch
with the great citles Lf ve have money. The Bangor ond Arcostook ['. M, mas bullt la
1894, glving Presgue Iale the Direct Line whileh Mr. Full worked foff for =o many years
B8EOD.

The osnsus stowa that Presgque Tsle had a populallon of 27 in 1840, ten ysars later

there were 285 people in the townj in 1860, 726; 1280 970; end in 1890 »ith Uayaville

population adjed we have 2,246, 7he last returns in 1900 gave un 3,804.
While Presgue (sle's growth has not been ol the rapld western type, it han been steady
acd pubrtantiel. Today the town !s2 a prospercus business center, surrournded hy pro
ductive farms god comfortable Lomes, Nowhers In the coun'ry are there better farms

than on the Center Line road and in Maysville, OSpragueville, hidden aw-y ln a vnllaey
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like a little Swill hamlet, with ita church, sohool house, and mill, wetohed over by
hie majesty, Quaggy Joe with Echo leke ot his feet, is certalnly one of the most
pleturesque places to be found in the country.

For the dates and (wots of early history in this paper, I am indebted to Fonm,
Edward Tiggln, vho kindly sllowed them to be taken froa bis Mistory of Arcostook,

to Mr. Sldoey Coock, who bas glven me wvalusble aseistance, and also to Fditor Cecllinms,

From matenal gathered by Amta M. Hunter for the Fresque Isle Centenmal.
Scanned Sept 7, 2007



